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OFFICE OF THE P.O. BOX 189,
CLERK ADMINISTRATOR January 4th. 1979. COBALT, ONT.
PATRICK J. SLAGHT ' POJ 1CO

Ontario Heritage Foundation,
77 Bloor Street West,
TORONTO, Ontario.
M7A 2R9.
Dear Sirs:

Enclosed herewith please find copies of By-Laws No.
78-16 to 78-40, of the Corporation of the Town of Cobalt,
designation certain buildings within the Town of Cobalt.

The Notice of the passing of these By-Laws will be
published in the local newspaper for the issues of January 1Oth.

17th. and 24th. 1979.

Yours very truly,

P. J.lSlaght,
PJdSsec Clerk-Administrator.

Encls.

RECEIVED
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THE CORFORATION OF THE TOVN OF CORALT
BY-TAI NUMBER 78-16

A BY-ILAW TO DESIGNATE THE PROPERTY
KOWN MUNICIPALLY AS

Ontario Provincial Police Jail

HISTORICAL VALUE OR INTEREST

WHERFAS section 29 of The Ontario Heritage Act, 1974 authorizes the Council of a
municipality to enact by-laws to designate real property, including all buildings
and structures thereon, to be of architectural or historical value or interest; and

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Cobalt has caused to be served
on the owners of the lands and premises known as Qntario Provincial Police Jail

at A0 Grandview Aveme,

and upon the Ontario Eeritage Foundation, notice or intention to SO designate the
aforesaid real property and has caused such notice of intention to be published in
the same newspaper having general circulation in the municipality once for each of

three consecutive weeks; and

WHFREAS no notice of objection to the proposed designation has been served on the

clerk of the Municipality;

THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Cobalt enacts as follows:

1) There is designated as being of architectural and/ee historical value or interest

the real property known as Ontario Provincial Police Jail

at 40 Grandview Avenus,
schedule A hereto.

more particularly descriked in

2) The municipal solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be
registered against the property described in Schedule A hereto in the proper land

registry office,

3) fThe Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be served on the
owner of the aforesaid property and on the Ontario Heritage Foundation and to cause

notice of the passing of this by-law to be published in the same newspaper having
general circulation in the municipality once for each of three consecutive weeks.

READ A FIRST, AND SECOND TIME THIS 20the  day of Novenmber 1978
READ A THIRD AND FINAL TIME TEIS _ 1lthe  gay of December 1976
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I, P. J. Slaght, Clerk do hereby certify that the dbove is a true copy of By-Law Ko
78-16, Sufy passed by Council at a meeting held on December llth. 1978. "
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Cntario itrovinclal lclice wall

1906
2d3dreLs: "0 Graalviow Avenv:
Lriginal Cuner: Catario Frovincial Ltelice
Iresent Cwner: Town of Cobalt
Tregeat Tse: apartaents
Lot & Tarcel: T1 W7D Wl Lt. BAO, rcl O015 Suy o 41 RMTB &f Lt. M41, Pl 5785 LST

Short Jtatoment of Newsons for Desiomalicn

I}

fhe Cntario Jvovineial Tolice J=il, coastruetsd in 1704, 1o rocommended forx.
designation Frr architectursl and historicel wscasonc. Sald bo have b2en the first
Irovincial Eolice Jalil in Cutacio, the building wa. desigued by o Toronto architect
and built by « local conmtraclow. Desplte recent alierations, tho olceliy appearance
of this build’ag testifics to its original use as & Jail, zu integral part of the
frontier Cotalt Camp.

Acasons for D-signation

the Crtario Crovincial rolice Jall, comsteucizl Lln 1928, ic recommcaded for
designation for architectural ard historical reasons. It 1s sald to have been the
first Frovincial Police jail in Catario, located her~ in rz.gonse to the rapid
growth of the nianing caups. The "lock-up" wus devignod by & Toroniv architect,
T. Heakes, an’. built by a local contractor, Sdward iittau of Haileybury. It is a
simple two-gtorey frame building with a newrly squars plen and o hipred rocof. All
of the windows and doors have unfortunately wson altered, altn.ugn the pine chingled
roof, two brick chimneys, rubble stone foundation, and bourd-a.d-vatten siding, a
type of surfacing highly unusual in the area, have becn retained, This building,
with itz bloclky appearance testifying to itc original vse as a Juil, is a surviving
reminder of the days when Cobalt was a froatier mining camp in aeed of a strong

policz force.




